

**City of Salida Deer Advisory Committee**  
**September 9, 2013**

***Members Present:*** Jane Elmore, Dale Hoffman, Bob Prive, Monica Griesenbeck, Monica Hutson.

***Members Absent:*** Jim Elmore, Susan Williams, Katy Grether

***Call to Order:*** By Monica Hutson at 5:10 p.m.

Monika Griesenbeck opened the meeting with regrets of a time conflict and cannot make it to the meetings. With further discussion, she agreed she would stay on via e-mail and come to as many meetings as possible. She also wanted to voice her strong opinion that something needs to be done and the deer population is out of control. She also suggested a power point presentation be put together for the council meeting, making it more interesting and visual. The group mostly agreed, while Dale thought it might present too biased. Lastly, she suggested a cost analysis for each suggestion for the council.

The group reviewed and discussed the options that were submitted at last month's meeting. It was suggested that the group read Katy's draft (submitted last month) and be prepared for next meeting with comments and suggested changes.

Bob presented an introduction draft to be presented at the council meeting. It will be emailed to Monica Hutson so she can send to the group for review.

There was discussion as to how soon a proposal could be ready and if the current council should get the proposal. The group agreed that the current council appointed the task force and they should see the proposal. The target date for submission is in October.

Next meeting is Monday, September 23 at 5:00 p.m.

***Meeting adjourned:*** 5:45 p.m.

*Respectfully submitted,*  
*Monica Hutson*